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Excelsior,      Minn. 

Built by the Episcopal Church,  on Jrd 3t.,   as a 
memorial chapel,   through the instrumentality of Mr. 
Arthur Viokers,  an Englishman,  and largely thru aid 
derived from England.    0.A.F.Morris built a log churoh 
which proceeded this chapel. 

The  first  pastor was Mr. J.  B.  Chamberlain.     In 
1864 Bishop Whipple visited  the church and administered 
rites of confirmation. 

The oonatruotion is the earliest monolithic 
in this region.     It is built of lime and pit run gravel 
concrete,   poured  in wood forras of 15" wide boards,  which 
were  raised at each  pouring.    The Archixect and Builder 
are unknown. 

It was moved to its present site about 1907* & 
Guild Hall added in I5»28, and the pulpit designed and 
built by a parishoner  in 1950. 

Authorities!  Bishop's Committee  of Trinity Cha|>el. 
Mrs. Mabel Lane Arey,  Secy. 
Excelsior, Minn. 

Mrs. Nathan Chase. 
4JI 01ifton Ave. 
Minneapolis,  Minn. 

District Officer. 


